

Message

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) [Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-06-26 11:09:11 AM
To: Peter Gregg [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eecb5b8abe1a4998a2ee7b2d68b31ccc-Peter Gregg]; Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) [Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca]
Subject: RE: Update HQ

Hi. Please share a copy with me. Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.blackberry.com&data=01%7C01%7Cpeter.gregg%40ieso.ca%7C4e5bfbb0bb5443d4ec4608d4bca56fa7%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=QwkF09ZqymWA04201zczkv m5%2Fwc4lQejf1wwPu936bE%3D&reserved=0>)

From: Peter Gregg <Peter.Gregg@ieso.ca<mailto:Peter.Gregg@ieso.ca>>
Date: Monday, Jun 26, 2017, 10:43 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca<mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>>, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca<mailto:Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>>
Subject: Update HQ

Gentlemen,

We have received some paper from HQ. We are analyzing it currently.

Understanding that this is new info, we might want to discuss before the meeting at noon tomorrow.

Please let me know. I am at Clarkson currently but heading downtown later. I've got a Town Hall meeting between 2:30 and 3:30 but pretty flexible otherwise.

Peter

Sent from my iPhone

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.